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26 October 2016

Dear Editor:

A reader has pointed out a minor typo in our 2016 paper that could be a source of confusion for
readers. On p. 258, we wrote, “We first regress the FDI variable on the various control variables
(including the country and decade fixed effects) and then extract the residuals.” We meant to
write, “We first regress the regime type variable on the various control variables (including the
country and decade fixed effects) and then extract the residuals.” (The text requiring correction is
highlighted in bold.) We also note an error in the title for Table 1 on p. 260: It currently reads
“...of Gerber and Huber Gerber and Huber (2010)” but of course this should simply read “...of
Gerber and Huber (2010).” We would greatly appreciate this being corrected in the version that
appears online.

Sincerely,

o

Cyrus Samii

Assistant Professor

Wilf Family Department of Politics
New York University



